

# May Newsletter:

Well another successful rally at the very beautiful picturesque Borumba Deer Park, where 11 vans were in attendance. Upon arrival we were greeted by both the new Owners (Colin and Rosa) and outgoing owners Rick and June) who made us feel very welcome.

From the members present we had a great response to the survey form with the only negative remark being that the amenities were too far away. The new amenities block is on the top of the list for new owner Colin and he was very eager to point this out at Saturday night's happy hour along with any other items of concern that we may have had so that he could address them.

## PRESIDENTS REPORT.

Hi guys we love it here in wonderful Fiji.

The committee had a brief meeting on Saturday morning and after all business was discussed in full the meeting was closed some 19 minutes later.

## ENTERTAINMENT.

On Friday the group sat around the fire and enjoyed each other's company with the highlight of the evening being when Les and Bernie arrived and Les had to decide where would be the best parking position for the van, (it was pitch black at the time) this was followed quickly by Bernie and her bag of hats and wigs that she quickly started to place on the members heads much to the delight of all. The frivolity continued on with Kevin

White and Jim doing a wonderful Elvis interpretation on their air guitars. Not to be outdone Saturday was a sing a long with special guests ABBA, Britney Spears, Roy Orbison and The Village People, or as someone was overheard "The Village Idiots" some of the staff including Colin and Rosa attended and joined in as well. All had a really fantastic time, with some brave soles even getting up and doing the Macarena. Following the Sing a Long, Eric and Bev made some more of their yummy damper and Dell joined in with a damper as well so we eventually adjourned to our vans well fed and fully contented after a great evening "WELL DONE EVERYBODY".

**RAFFLES:** The raffle was donated by Peter and June Crowe and won by Neil and Faye Bremner and generated \$56.00.

#### BIRTHDAYS:

Faye Bremner 14<sup>th</sup> June Eric Byng 20<sup>th</sup> June

## **ANNIVERSARIES:**

Denis and Kathy Brennan 40th

#### **RAFFLE ROSTER:**

Darryl and Sue Devenny

JUNE RALLY: 16,17,18th June, Crows Nest Qld 4355

R.S.V.P. For this rally 1st June 06

# JULY RALLY.

July 14<sup>th</sup>, 15th and 16<sup>th</sup> at Homestead Caravan Park 17 Arthur street Nanango Opposite B.P. Service Station Cost \$18.00 P.V.P.N. all En-suite sites.

## **RALLY CO-ORDINATOR**

When you arrive at Crows Nest please wear your club shirt, so as to get the club discount and pay at office. The managers Gayle and Evan will direct you to your site. Cost \$14.50 P.V.P.N

There are a couple of ways to get to Crows Nest:

## 1. Via Toowoomba

Follow the Warrego highway Route 54 up the Toowoomba Range, then turn right onto the New England Highway Route 85 and follow for about 50 K's to Crows Nest.

#### 2. Via Esk

Follow the D'Aguilar Highway Route 85 for 26 K's past Kilcoy then turn left to Esk on the Brisbane Valley Highway route 17. At Esk turn right and follow for 49 K's to Hampton turn right and Crows Nest is 12 K's ahead.

It is less of a pull going via Kilcoy and Esk than going via Toowoomba. Please take care even in the cooler months as your car can boil when going up the range if you are trying to get to the top to quickly.

#### **ABSENTEE'S**

Denis and Kathy will be away for the next 3 months while Denis is on his annual migration north with his work so have a great time up there and we will see you at Mudjimba on your return.

Steve and Dell will also be away up north but at this stage no firm dates are at hand. Have a happy and safe trip one and all and we will see your smiling faces soon.

# **POSSITION VACANT**

## NEWSLETTER EDITOR

Would anyone like to take over the recently vacated position of News Editor? This is a temporary position and will be held up to the A.G.M. If no one is willing to take on this position we may have to consider stopping the newsletter until some one other than an existing committee member or spouse of a committee member can be found. This would be a real shame as the newsletter is the main way in which

the news of the club gets around so PLEASE think about it.

President: Kevin Keary

32832767

Vice President. Fred McMillan

32030990

Secretary: Bev Byng

38690345

Treasurer: Les Brearley

32690396

Activities Organiser: Bernie Brearley

32690396

Rally Co-ordinator: Ken Le Clos

32048946

Your Stand-in News Editor Ken Le Clos.